
   

A G E N D A  
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED 

 
Regular Meeting   

Tuesday, February 19, 2019 
12:00 p.m.  

 
Closed session immediately following  

 
 

Housing Authority of the County of Merced   Margaret Pia, Chairperson 
Administration Building      Jack Jackson, Vice-Chair 
405 “U” Street       Evelyn Dorsey 
Board Room – Building B (Second Floor)   Rick Osorio 
Merced, CA 95341       Jose Resendez 
(209) 386-4139       Rachel Torres  
         Hub Walsh   
      

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL    
 
 

II. COMMISSIONER and/or AGENCY ADDITIONS/DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA  
                                                      

         (M/S/C): ____/____/____           
                

III. APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING MEETING MINUTES:  
 

                         A.    December 18, 2018 Regular Meeting                     (M/S/C): ____/____/____ 

All persons requesting disability related modifications or accommodations may contact the 
Housing Authority of the County of Merced at (209) 386-4139, 72 hours prior to the public meeting. 
 
All supporting documentation is available for public review in the office of the Administrative Assistant 
located in the Housing Authority Administration Building, Second Floor, 405 “U” Street, Merced, CA 95341 
during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. 

 
The Agenda is available online at www.merced-pha.com 

 
Use of cell phones, pagers, and other communication devices is prohibited while the Board 
Meeting is in session.  Please turn all devices off or place on silent alert and leave the room to use.

1 of 39



   

IV. UNSCHEDULED ORAL COMMUNICATION 
 

 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR:  
 
 

A.      Rent Delinquency Report for January 2019 
  

B.      Track Summary Report for January 2019 
 

C.      Financial Reports for January 2019  
 

                                                                                (M/S/C): ____/____/_____ 
 

VI. BUSINESS (INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION, RESOLUTION and ACTION ITEMS):  
 

A. Information/Discussion Item(s):  
 

1.) Director’s Updates 
i. Unsheltered Persons Count 
ii. PHA High Performer Certificates 
iii. HUD Update 

 

B. Resolution Item(s):   
  

1.) Resolution No. 2019-01: Approving a temporary appointment for the 
position of Interim Finance Officer. 

 

                                                       (M/S/C): ____/____/____ 
 

2.) Resolution No. 2019-02: Approving amended joint powers agreement 
creating the California Housing Workers’ Compensation Authority 
(CHWCA) 

 

                                                       (M/S/C): ____/____/____ 
 

C. Action Item(s):  
 

None 
 

VII. COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS  
 

VIII. CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S):  
 

A. Pursuant to Government Code §54956.9(b) 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
This portion of the meeting is set aside for members of the public to comment on any item within the jurisdiction of 
the Commission, but not appearing on the agenda. Items presented under public comment may not be discussed or 
acted upon by the Commission at this time.  
 
For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to comment at the time the item is called for consideration by 
the Commission. Any person addressing the Commission under Public Comment will be limited to a 5-minute 
presentation.  
 
All persons addressing the Commission are requested to state their name and address for the record.  

2 of 39



   
 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED 

 
Regular Meeting  

Tuesday, December 18, 2018 
 

I. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Pia at 12:03 p.m. and the 
Secretary was instructed to call the roll. 

 

Commissioners Present:   Commissioners Absent:                 
Margaret Pia, Chairperson   Rachel Torres 
Jack Jackson, Vice Chairperson                            
Evelyne Dorsey  
Rick Osorio   

    Jose Resendez 
    Hub Walsh 
 

   Chairperson Pia declared there was a quorum present.  
   

Staff Present: 
Rosa Vazquez, Executive Director/Board Secretary 
Dave Ritchie, Legal Counsel 
Blanca Arrate, Director of Housing Programs 
Maria F. Alvarado, Executive Assistant 
Tracy Jackson, Director of Housing Programs 
Sue Speer, Director of Development 
Brian Watkins, Finance Officer 

      
Others Present:  
None 

 

II. COMMISSIONER and/or AGENCY ADDITIONS/DELETIONS TO THE 
AGENDA:  

  

              None  
 

(M/S/C): Commissioner Jackson/Commissioner Resendez/passed unanimously 
                  

III. APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING MEETING MINUTES: 
 

A. November 27, 2018 Special Meeting 
 

(M/S/C): Commissioner Jackson/Commissioner Dorsey/passed unanimously 
 
 
 

3 of 39



   
 

IV. UNSCHEDULED ORAL COMMUNICATION:  
 

None 
 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 

A. PHAS Report for November 2018 
 

B. Aged Receivables Report for November 2018 
 

C. Financial Reports for November 2018 
 

(M/S/C): Commissioner Osorio/Commissioner Dorsey/passed unanimously 
 

VI. BUSINESS (INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION, RESOLUTION and ACTION ITEMS):  
 

A. Information/discussion Item(s): 
 

1.) Directors Updates: 
a. Executive Director Vazquez provided a reminder to the Board 

about the Authority’s Annual Holiday Party. 
b. Executive Director Vazquez informed the Board that the 

Authority will again participate in the Annual Homeless Count & 
Survey which will take place on January 24, 2019. 

c. The Board was notified that work for Public Housing’s WAR I 
project is near completion. 

d. Executive Director Vazquez informed the Board that the 
Pension Obligation Bond was issued and was now complete.  

 

B. Resolutions Item(s): 
 

1.) Resolution No. 2018-29: Awarding the contract for security systems 
and monitoring services agency-wide to B.I.C. Security Systems 

 

(M/S/C):  Commissioner Osorio/Commissioner Dorsey/passed 
 

2.) Resolution No. 2018-30: Awarding contract for banking services 
agency-wide to Farmers & Merchants Bank of Central California. 
 

(M/S/C):  Commissioner Walsh/Commissioner Resendez/passed 
 

C. Action Item(s): 
 

1.) Action Item No. 2018-A-01: Approving the disposal of all inoperable 
Public Housing site appliances. 

 

     (M/S/C):  Commissioner Jackson/Commissioner Resendez/passed 
 

2.) Action Item No. 2018-A-02: Approving a correction to RFP 2018-04 
HVAC/Roof/Window Replacement Staff Report. 

 

     (M/S/C):  Commissioner Jackson/Commissioner Resendez/passed 
 

4 of 39



   
 

VII. COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS 
 

The Board wished staff a happy holiday season. 
 

VIII. CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S): 
The Board of Commissioners went into closed session at 12:35 p.m. The 
following people were present: 
 

Board Members   Others Present   
Margaret Pia, Chair   Rosa Vazquez, Executive Director/Board Secretary 
Jack Jackson, Vice-Chair  David Ritchie, Legal Counsel 
Evelyne Dorsey    Maria F. Alvarado, HR Manager/Board Clerk 
Rick Osorio 
Jose Resendez 
Hub Walsh  
   

A. Pursuant to Government Code §54967.6 
Conference with Labor Negotiators 
 

The Board returned to Regular Session at 12:53 p.m. and direction was given 
to staff.  
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at  
12:54 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

_________________________                _________________________ 
Chairperson Signature / Date                Secretary Signature/ Date 

5 of 39



Aged Receivables Report as of 1/31/2019

Property 0 - 30 days 31 - 60 days 61 - 90 days Over 90 days Total Unpaid
Charges Prepayments Balance

AMP 1
ca023001 PH - Merced             2,579.32            172.96            1,341.00             (139.55)            3,953.73                  (3,813.13)               140.00 
ca023010 PH - Merced             1,979.37            100.00               228.00            1,054.26            3,361.63                  (3,743.01)             (381.38)
ca023013 PH - Merced Sr                324.15                   -                  10.00               979.91            1,314.06                  (1,803.48)             (489.42)
ca023021 PH - Acquisition                      -                     -                       -                 (14.48)               (14.48)                            -                 (14.48)
ca023023 PH - Acquisition                      -                     -                       -                 (20.00)               (20.00)                      (68.00)               (88.00)
AMP 1 TOTALS             4,882.84            272.96           1,579.00           1,860.14            8,594.94                 (9,427.62)            (833.28)

AMP 2
ca023003 PH - Atwater - Cameo             1,041.91              66.37                  5.00                     -              1,113.28                  (1,216.47)             (103.19)
ca023006 PH - Livingston             2,780.87            150.00            1,210.38               457.87            4,599.12                  (4,153.71)               445.41 
012a PH - Atwater                801.00              25.00                51.00               (10.00)               867.00                  (1,479.70)             (612.70)
012b PH - Winton                183.00                   -                       -               (301.00)              (118.00)                  (1,180.75)          (1,298.75)
AMP 2 TOTALS             4,806.78            241.37           1,266.38              146.87            6,461.40                 (8,030.63)         (1,569.23)

AMP 3
ca023002 PH - Los Banos             2,717.50             75.00              290.00              207.84           3,290.34                 (2,623.63)              666.71 
ca023004 PH - Los Banos - Abby, B, C & D             1,935.66           100.00           1,368.00              905.10           4,308.76                 (3,664.48)              644.28 
ca023005 PH - Dos Palos - West Globe                661.59           602.21            (590.00)               24.08              697.88                 (1,217.46)            (519.58)
ca023011 PH - Los Banos - J & K St                947.00             50.00              478.00           2,355.00           3,830.00                    (678.84)           3,151.16 
012c PH - Dos Palos - Alleyne             1,200.95             50.00              872.00           1,719.00           3,841.95                    (504.69)           3,337.26 
012d PH - Dos Palos - Globe                604.00                  -                 25.00               20.00              649.00                    (508.61)              140.39 
AMP 3 TOTALS             8,066.70           877.21          2,443.00          5,231.02        16,617.93                (9,197.71)          7,420.22 

AMP 4
ca023024 PH - 1st Street                308.50                  -                   1.00              309.50                    (193.00)              116.50 
AMP 4 TOTALS                308.50                   -                    1.00                      -                309.50                   (193.00)             116.50 

VALLEY VIEW
atw Atwater Elderly                396.00           (31.00)              258.00           2,541.00           3,164.00                 (4,370.00)         (1,206.00)
dp Dos Palos Elderly                382.00                  -              (362.00)              329.00              349.00                 (1,710.00)         (1,361.00)
mid Midway             3,204.74           974.00           2,055.99              931.95           7,166.68                 (3,431.52)           3,735.16 
VALLEY VIEW TOTALS             3,982.74           943.00          1,951.99          3,801.95        10,679.68                (9,511.52)          1,168.16 

FELIX TORRES YEAR ROUND
ft-yr Felix Torres Year Round Center                969.00             10.00         30,569.00           3,081.00          34,629.00                 (3,833.02)         30,795.98 
FELIX TORRES YEAR ROUND TOTALS 969.00             10.00          30,569.00     3,081.00       34,629.00     (3,833.02)              30,795.98     
HOUSING AUTHORITY TOTALS     23,016.56    2,344.54    37,810.37    14,120.98     77,292.45         (40,193.50)    37,098.35 

6 of 39



Indicators

Sub-Indicator
#1

Performance 
Scoring Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Lease Up Days 3 15 23 33

Average Lease Up 
Days 1.5 2 2 3

Make Ready 
Time 339 477 580 662

Average Make 
Ready Days 169.5 68 58 55

Down Days 2 77 94 119

Average Down 
Days 1 11 9 10

Total # Vacant 
Units Turned 2 7 10 12

 
Total #  Turn 
Around Days 344 569 697 814

Average Turn 
Around Days     

(To Date)

A = 0-20
B = 21-25
C = 26-30
D = 31-40
F = more than 50

172 81 70 68

% Emergency 
Work Orders 

Abated W/in 24 
hours

A = 99%
B=98%
C=97%
D=96%
E=95%
F= less than 95%

100% 100% 100% 100%

Average # days to 
complete Non-

Emergency Work 
Orders

A =  25 days or less3
B=26-36
C=31-40
D=41-50
E=51-60
F= greater than 60

12 12 12 9

PHAS Tracking Summary
Fiscal Year Ending 09/30/19

Estimated Status at End of Month

T:\Secure (Mgmt Access Only)\BOARD MEETING PACKETS\2019 Board Packets\2-19-2019\PHAS FYE 09-30-19.JAN7 of 39



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

AMP 1 (.fs-amp1) REV. RATE: 25.0%

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT # UNIT/MONTH: 2,112

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD  FROM: 10/01/18  TO: 9/30/2019

REPORT PERIOD          FROM: 01-Oct-18 TO: 31-Dec-18

YTD YTD PUM PUM

REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

RENTS 176,880 173,074 335.00 327.79

NON-DWELL. RENTS 0 0 0.00 0.00

OTHER INCOME 4,800 5,044 9.09 9.55

PFS SUBSIDY 133,500 147,149 252.84 278.69

315,180 325,267 596.93 616.03

YTD YTD PUM PUM

EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

ADMIN. 96,826 99,487 183.38 188.42

TENANT SERVICES 169 0 0.32 0.00

UTILITIES 47,344 33,152 89.67 62.79

MAINT. 92,166 83,805 174.56 158.72

GENERAL 32,562 29,668 61.67 56.19

DEPRECIATION 31,825 31,825 60.27 60.27

EQUITY TRANSFERS 0 0 0.00 0.00

300,892 277,937 569.87 526.39

NET SURPLUS 14,288 47,331

NET FROM OPERATIONS 14,288 47,331

ENDING EQUITY BALANCE 2,394,549 2,361,506

NET SURPLUS 14,288 47,331

ADD BACK DEPRECIATION 31,825 31,825

CASH FLOW 46,113 79,155

315,180  325,267  
300,892  

277,937  

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

BUDGET ACTUALA
M

O
U

N
T

 I
N

 D
O

L
L

A
R

S
 

CATEGORIES 

LOW RENT -  AMP #1 MERCED 
REVENUE vs EXPENSES 

REVENUE EXPENSES

0.00

20,000.00

40,000.00

60,000.00

80,000.00

100,000.00

120,000.00

140,000.00

160,000.00

Oct-17 Dec-17 Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18 Oct-18 Dec-18 Feb-19 Apr-19 Jun-19 Aug-19

A
m

o
u

n
t 

in
 $

 

Month 

AMP #1 REVENUE vs. EXPENSES (10/2017-9/2019) 2 YEAR TREND 

Series1 Series2

T:\Secure (Mgmt Access Only)\BOARD MEETING PACKETS\2019 Board Packets\2-19-2019\Copy of Copy of Merced HA Financials 2018 

-  12 rev PH AMP1
8 of 39



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

AMP 2 (.fs-amp2) REV. RATE: 25.0%

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT # UNIT/MONTH: 1,404

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD  FROM: 10/01/18  TO: 9/30/2019

REPORT PERIOD          FROM: 01-Oct-18 TO: 31-Dec-18

YTD YTD PUM PUM

REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

RENTS 144,000 138,476 410.26 394.52

INTEREST 0 0 0.00 0.00

OTHER INCOME 2,705 4,015 7.71 11.44

PFS SUBSIDY 70,000 79,968 199.43 227.83

216,705 222,459 617.40 633.79

YTD YTD PUM PUM

EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

ADMIN. 65,321 55,973 186.10 159.47

UTILITIES 45,400 38,477 129.34 109.62

MAINT. 67,144 70,451 191.29 200.71

GENERAL 20,350 20,133 57.98 57.36

DEPRECIATION 17,843 17,843 50.83 50.83

EQUITY TRANSFERS 0 0 0.00 0.00

216,058 203,269 615.54 579.11

NET SURPLUS 647 19,190

NET FROM OPERATIONS 647 19,190

ENDING EQUITY BALANCE 1,827,441 1,808,898

NET SURPLUS 647 19,190

ADD BACK DEPRECIATION 17,843 17,843

CASH FLOW 18,490 37,033

216,705  222,459  216,058  
203,269  

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

BUDGET ACTUAL

A
M

O
U

N
T

 I
N

 D
O

L
L
A

R
S

 

CATEGORIES 

LOW RENT - AMP #2 ATWATER / LIVINGSTON 
REVENUE vs EXPENSES 

REVENUE EXPENSES

0.00

20,000.00

40,000.00

60,000.00

80,000.00

100,000.00

120,000.00

140,000.00

Oct-17 Dec-17 Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18 Oct-18 Dec-18 Feb-19 Apr-19 Jun-19 Aug-19

A
m

o
u

n
t 

in
 $

 

Month 

AMP #2 REVENUE vs. EXPENSES (10/2017-9/2019) 2 YEAR TREND 

REVENUE EXPENSES

T:\Secure (Mgmt Access Only)\BOARD MEETING PACKETS\2019 Board Packets\2-19-2019\Copy of Copy of Merced HA Financials 

2018 -  12 rev PH AMP2

9 of 39



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

AMP 3 (.fs-amp3) REV. RATE: 25.0%

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT # UNIT/MONTH: 1,464

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD  FROM: 10/01/18  TO: 9/30/2019

REPORT PERIOD          FROM: 01-Oct-18 TO: 31-Dec-18

YTD YTD PUM PUM

REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

RENTS 139,500 135,876 381.15 371.25

INTEREST 0 0 0.00 0.00

OTHER INCOME 3,375 4,053 9.22 11.07

PFS SUBSIDY 93,000 99,510 254.10 271.89

235,875 239,439 644.47 654.21

YTD YTD PUM PUM

EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

ADMIN. 79,074 58,599 216.05 160.11

UTILITIES 36,695 36,271 100.26 99.10

MAINT. 78,883 71,830 215.53 196.26

GENERAL 22,428 21,563 61.28 58.92

DEPRECIATION 14,606 14,606 39.91 39.91

EQUITY TRANSFERS 0 0 0.00 0.00

231,686 203,279 633.03 555.42

NET SURPLUS 4,189 36,161

NET FROM OPERATIONS 4,189 36,161

ENDING EQUITY BALANCE 1,772,938 1,740,966

NET SURPLUS 4,189 36,161

ADD BACK DEPRECIATION 14,606 14,606

CASH FLOW 18,795 50,767

235,875  239,439  231,686  
203,279  

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

BUDGET ACTUALA
M

O
U

N
T

 I
N

 D
O

L
L

A
R

S
 

CATEGORIES 

LOW RENT - AMP #3 LOS BANOS / DOS PALOS 
REVENUE vs EXPENSES 

REVENUE EXPENSES

0.00

20,000.00

40,000.00

60,000.00

80,000.00

100,000.00

120,000.00

140,000.00

160,000.00

Oct-17 Dec-17 Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18 Oct-18 Dec-18 Feb-19 Apr-19 Jun-19 Aug-19

A
m

o
u

n
t 

in
 $

 

Month 

AMP #3 REVENUE vs. EXPENSES (10/2017-9/2019) 2 YEAR TREND 

REVENUE EXPENSES

T:\Secure (Mgmt Access Only)\BOARD MEETING PACKETS\2019 Board Packets\2-19-2019\Copy of Copy of Merced HA Financials 

2018 -  12 rev PH AMP3

10 of 39



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

AMP 4 (ca023024) REV. RATE: 25.0%

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT # UNIT/MONTH: 72

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD  FROM: 10/01/18  TO: 9/30/2019

REPORT PERIOD          FROM: 01-Oct-18 TO: 31-Dec-18

YTD YTD PUM PUM

REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

RENTS 3,600 2,979 200.00 165.50

OTHER INCOME 300 950 16.67 52.76

PFS SUBSIDY 5,000 8,706 277.78 483.67

CFP FUNDS 0 0 0.00 0.00

8,900 12,635 494.45 701.93

YTD YTD PUM PUM

EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

ADMIN. 2,231 2,197 123.94 122.03

UTILITIES 1,515 1,008 84.17 56.00

MAINT. 1,760 1,637 97.78 90.94

GENERAL 870 817 48.33 45.38

DEPRECIATION 11,939 13,239 663.28 735.48

EQUITY TRANSFERS 0 0 0.00 0.00

18,315 18,897 1,017.50 1,049.83

NET SURPLUS (9,415) (6,262)

NET FROM OPERATIONS (9,415) (6,262)

ENDING EQUITY BALANCE 862,793 859,641

NET SURPLUS (9,415) (6,262)

ADD BACK DEPRECIATION 11,939 13,239

CASH FLOW 2,524 6,976

8,900  

12,635  

18,315  18,897  

0
2,000
4,000
6,000
8,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20,000

BUDGET ACTUALA
M

O
U

N
T

 I
N

 D
O

L
L

A
R

S
 

CATEGORIES 

LOW RENT - AMP #4 1st Street - Merced 
REVENUE vs EXPENSES 

REVENUE EXPENSES

0.00

5,000.00

10,000.00

15,000.00

20,000.00

25,000.00

30,000.00

Oct-17 Dec-17 Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18 Oct-18 Dec-18 Feb-19 Apr-19 Jun-19 Aug-19

A
m

o
u

n
t 

in
 $

 

JUL 

AMP #4 REVENUE vs. EXPENSES (10/2017-9/2019) 2 YEAR TREND 

Revenue Expenses

T:\Secure (Mgmt Access Only)\BOARD MEETING PACKETS\2019 Board Packets\2-19-2019\Copy of Copy of Merced HA Financials 

2018 -  12 rev PH AMP4

11 of 39



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

VOUCHER EXPEND. RATE: 25.0%

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT BUDGET # VOUCHER MONTHS: 33,936

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD  FROM: 10/01/18  TO: 9/30/2019 YTD VOUCHERS YTD %

REPORT PERIOD       FROM: 01-Oct-18 TO: 31-Dec-18 4,855                      14.3%

YTD YTD PUM PUM

REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

HOUSING ASSISTANCE (HAP) 4,358,100 3,938,708 513.68 464.25

ADMIN. FEES 441,600 462,688 52.05 54.54

4,799,700 4,401,396 565.73 518.79

YTD YTD PUM PUM

EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

HOUSING ASSISTANCE (HAP) 4,357,500 4,074,243 513.61 480.23

ADMIN. EXPENSES 442,203 407,832 52.12 48.07

4,799,703 4,482,075 565.73 528.30

NET SURPLUS (3) (80,679)

HAP SURPLUS YTD Change 600 (135,535)

ADMIN SURPLUS YTD Change (603) 54,856

HAP SURPLUS BALANCE 149,892 13,757

ADMIN SURPLUS BALANCE (16,151) 39,308

3,938,708  

462,688  

4,074,243  

407,832  
0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

3,000,000

3,500,000

4,000,000

4,500,000

HOUSING ASSISTANCE (HAP) ADMIN. EXPENSES

A
M

O
U

N
T

 I
N

 D
O

L
L
A

R
S

 

CATEGORIES 

VOUCHER  
ACTUAL REV. vs EXP. 

ACTUAL REVENUE ACTUAL EXPENSE

0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

1,400,000

1,600,000

1,800,000

2,000,000

Oct-
17

Nov-
17

Dec-
17

Jan-
18

Feb-
18

Mar-
18

Apr-
18

May-
18

Jun-
18

Jul-18 Aug-
18

Sep-
18

Oct-
18

Nov-
18

Dec-
18

Jan-
19

Feb-
19

Mar-
19

Apr-
19

May-
19

Jun-
19

Jul-19 Aug-
19

Sep-
19

A
m

o
u

n
t 

in
 $

 

Month 

VO REVENUE vs. EXPENSES (10/2017-9/2019) 2 YEAR TREND 

REVENUE EXPENSES

T:\Secure (Mgmt Access Only)\BOARD MEETING PACKETS\2019 Board Packets\2-19-2019\Copy of Copy of Merced HA Financials 2018 

-  12 rev HCV (vo  & portin)
12 of 39



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Central Office Cost Center (cocc) REV. RATE: 25.0%

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT # UNIT/MONTH: 2,940

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD  FROM: 10/01/18  TO: 9/30/2019

REPORT PERIOD          FROM: 01-Oct-18 TO: 31-Dec-18

YTD YTD PUM PUM

REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

INTEREST 0 0 0.00 0.00

OTHER INCOME 0 0 0.00 0.00

MANAGEMENT FEES 248,157 247,800 337.63 337.14

ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES 12,530 0 17.05 0.00

CFP ADMIN FEES 25,133 0 34.19 0.00

285,820 247,800 388.87 337.14

YTD YTD PUM PUM

EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

ADMIN. 237,681 205,683 323.38 279.84

UTILITIES 9,725 7,770 13.23 10.57

MAINT. 19,118 12,366 26.01 16.82

GENERAL 17,938 16,853 24.41 22.93

284,461 242,672 387.03 330.16

NET SURPLUS 1,359 5,128

NET FROM OPERATIONS 1,359 5,128

ENDING RESERVE BALANCE (288,580) (284,811)

NET SURPLUS 1,359 5,128

ADD BACK DEPRECIATION 0 0

CASH FLOW 1,359 5,128

285,820  

247,800  
284,461  

242,672  

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

BUDGET ACTUAL

A
M

O
U

N
T

 I
N

 D
O

L
L
A

R
S

 

CATEGORIES 

COCC 
REVENUE vs EXPENSES 

REVENUE EXPENSES

0.00

20,000.00

40,000.00

60,000.00

80,000.00

100,000.00

120,000.00

140,000.00

160,000.00

180,000.00

200,000.00

Oct-
17

Nov-
17

Dec-
17

Jan-
18

Feb-
18

Mar-
18

Apr-
18

May-
18

Jun-
18

Jul-
18

Aug-
18

Sep-
18

Oct-
18

Nov-
18

Dec-
18

Jan-
19

Feb-
19

Mar-
19

Apr-
19

May-
19

Jun-
19

Jul-
19

Aug-
19

Sep-
19

A
m

o
u

n
t 

in
 $

 

Month 

COCC REVENUE vs. EXPENSES (10/2017-9/2019) 2 YEAR TREND 

REVENUE EXPENSES

T:\Secure (Mgmt Access Only)\BOARD MEETING PACKETS\2019 Board Packets\2-19-2019\Copy of Copy of Merced HA Financials 

2018 -  12 rev COCC

13 of 39



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Langdon REV. RATE: 25.0%

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT # UNIT/MONTH: 12

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD  FROM: 10/01/18  TO: 9/30/2019

REPORT PERIOD          FROM: 01-Oct-18 TO: 31-Dec-18

YTD YTD PUM PUM

REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

RENTS 11,550 11,550 3,850.00 3,850.00

INTEREST 6,000 6,596 2,000.00 2,198.59

MANAGEMENT FEES 53,969 53,700 17,989.67 17,900.00

OTHER INCOME 2,700 18,505 900.00 6,168.19

74,219 90,350 24,739.67 30,116.78

YTD YTD PUM PUM

EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

ADMIN. 18,434 9,231 6,144.67 3,076.94

UTILITIES 400 354 133.33 118.00

MAINT. & OPER. 1,100 12,556 366.67 4,185.37

GENERAL 12,960 12,233 4,320.00 4,077.69

32,894 34,374 10,964.67 11,458.00

NET SURPLUS 41,325 55,976

ENDING EQUITY BALANCE 9,858,470 9,873,121

74,219  

90,350  

32,894  34,374  

0
10,000
20,000
30,000
40,000
50,000
60,000
70,000
80,000
90,000

100,000

BUDGET ACTUAL

A
M

O
U

N
T

 I
N

 D
O

L
L

A
R

S
 

LANGDON VILLAS 
REVENUE vs EXPENSES 

REVENUE EXPENSES

0.00

200,000.00

400,000.00

600,000.00

800,000.00

1,000,000.00

1,200,000.00

Oct-17 Dec-17 Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18 Oct-18 Dec-18 Feb-19 Apr-19 Jun-19 Aug-19

A
m

o
u

n
t 

in
 $

 

Month 

LANGDON REVENUE vs. EXPENSES (10/2017-9/2019) 2 YEAR TREND 

REVENUE EXPENSES

T:\Secure (Mgmt Access Only)\BOARD MEETING PACKETS\2019 Board Packets\2-19-2019\Copy of Copy of Merced HA 

Financials 2018 -  12 rev Langdon P&L
14 of 39



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Langdon EXPEND. RATE:

ASSETS, LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY # UNIT/MONTH:

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD  FROM: 10/01/18  TO: 9/30/2019

REPORT PERIOD         FROM: 01-Oct-18 TO: 31-Dec-18

CATEGORIES ASSETS LIABILITIES EQUITY

CASH 5,100,367

ACCTS. RECEIVABLE 981

FIXED ASSETS 120,433

NOTES RECEIVABLE 879,749

2nd Trust Deeds 4,343,437

OTHER L/T ASSETS 2,700,143
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 120,881

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,743

Other Current Liabilities 159,522

NOTES PAYABLE 0
Other Non Current Liabilities 1,541,159
DEFERRED INFLOWS 173,421

PRIOR YEARS 11,334,170

CURRENT YEAR 55,976

EQUITY TRANSFERS 0

$13,265,992 $1,875,846 $11,390,146 $13,265,992

LIAB. + EQUITY

50% 

7% 

43% 

LANGDON VILLA 
BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS LIABILITIES EQUITY

T:\Secure (Mgmt Access Only)\BOARD MEETING PACKETS\2019 Board Packets\2-19-2019\Copy of 

Copy of Merced HA Financials 2018 -  12 rev Langdon BS
15 of 39



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Obanion REV. RATE: 25.0%

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT # UNIT/MONTH: 72

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD  FROM: 10/01/18  TO: 9/30/2019

REPORT PERIOD          FROM: 01-Oct-18 TO: 31-Dec-18

YTD YTD PUM PUM

REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

NON-DWELL. RENTS 46,850 57,955 2,602.78 3,219.70

OTHER INCOME 0 0 0.00 0.00

46,850 57,955 2,602.78 3,219.70

YTD YTD PUM PUM

EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

ADMIN. 5,038 4,779 279.89 265.49

UTILITIES 16,836 16,665 935.33 925.82

MAINT. & OPER. 9,191 7,194 510.61 399.67

GENERAL 330 417 18.33 23.17

DEPRECIATION 13,450 13,425 747.22 745.83

44,845 42,480 2,491.38 2,359.98

NET SURPLUS 2,005 15,475

ENDING EQUITY BALANCE 2,433,724 2,447,194

ADD BACK DEPRECIATION 13,450 13,425

CASH FLOW 15,455 28,900

46,850  
57,955  

44,845  42,480  

0

40,000

80,000

BUDGET ACTUALA
M

O
U

N
T

 I
N

 D
O

L
L

A
R

S
 

CATEGORIES 

O'BANION LEARNING CENTER 
REVENUE vs EXPENSES 

REVENUE EXPENSES

0.00

5,000.00

10,000.00

15,000.00

20,000.00

25,000.00

30,000.00

Oct-
17

Nov-
17

Dec-
17

Jan-
18

Feb-
18

Mar-
18

Apr-
18

May-
18

Jun-
18

Jul-
18

Aug-
18

Sep-
18

Oct-
18

Nov-
18

Dec-
18

Jan-
19

Feb-
19

Mar-
19

Apr-
19

May-
19

Jun-
19

Jul-
19

Aug-
19

A
m

o
u
n
t 

in
 $

 

Month 

O'BANION REVENUE vs. EXPENSES (10/2017-9/2019) 2 YEAR TREND 

REVENUE EXPENSES

T:\Secure (Mgmt Access Only)\BOARD MEETING PACKETS\2019 Board Packets\2-19-2019\Copy of Copy of Merced HA 

Financials 2018 -  12 rev Obanion
16 of 39



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

FELIX TORRES YEAR ROUND (ft-yr) REV. RATE: 25.0%

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT # UNIT/MONTH: 552

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD  FROM: 10/01/18  TO: 9/30/2019

REPORT PERIOD          FROM: 01-Oct-18 TO: 31-Dec-18

7

YTD YTD PUM PUM

REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

RENTS 132,000 141,274 956.52 1,023.72

INTEREST 0 9 0.00 0.06

OTHER INCOME 150 738 1.09 5.35

132,150 142,021 957.61 1,029.13

YTD YTD PUM PUM

EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

ADMIN. 24,746 13,791 179.32 99.93

UTILITIES 23,473 13,227 170.09 95.85

MAINT. 19,891 20,490 144.14 148.48

GENERAL 13,453 11,743 97.49 85.09

DEPRECIATION 49,948 49,950 361.94 361.96

EQUITY TRANSFERS 0 0 0.00 0.00

131,511 109,200 952.98 791.31

NET SURPLUS 639 32,820

NET FROM OPERATIONS 639 32,820

ENDING EQUITY BALANCE (164,189) (132,007)

NET SURPLUS 639 32,820

ADD BACK DEPRECIATION 49,948 49,950

LESS CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 0 0

CASH FLOW 50,587 82,770

132,150  
142,021  

131,511  

109,200  

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

BUDGET ACTUAL

A
M

O
U

N
T

 I
N

 D
O

L
L
A

R
S

 

CATEGORIES 

FELIX TORRES YR 
REVENUE vs EXPENSES 

REVENUE EXPENSES

0.00

10,000.00

20,000.00

30,000.00

40,000.00

50,000.00

60,000.00

70,000.00

Oct-17 Dec-17 Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18 Oct-18 Dec-18 Feb-19 Apr-19 Jun-19 Aug-19

A
m

o
u
n
t 

in
 $

 

Month 

FELIX TORRES YEAR ROUND CENTER - REVENUE vs. EXPENSES (10/2017-9/2019) 2 YEAR 
TREND 

REVENUE EXPENSES

T:\Secure (Mgmt Access Only)\BOARD MEETING PACKETS\2019 Board Packets\2-19-2019\Copy of Copy of Merced HA Financials 2018 -  12 rev FT-YR

17 of 39



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Valley View (.fs-vv) REV. RATE: 25.0%

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT # UNIT/MONTH: 876

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD  FROM: 10/01/18  TO: 9/30/2019

REPORT PERIOD          FROM: 01-Oct-18 TO: 31-Dec-18

YTD YTD PUM PUM

REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

RENTS 136,500 126,925 623.29 579.57

INTEREST 0 0 0.00 0.00

OTHER INCOME 3,750 5,459 17.12 24.93

140,250 132,384 640.41 604.50

YTD YTD PUM PUM

EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

ADMIN. 37,123 33,552 169.51 153.20

UTILITIES 25,630 23,442 117.03 107.04

MAINT. & OPER. 36,917 36,854 168.57 168.29

GENERAL 5,686 5,627 25.96 25.69

DEPRECIATION 10,130 10,125 46.26 46.23

BOND INTEREST 40,625 0 185.50 0.00

BOND REPLACEMENT RESV 4,563 0 20.84 0.00

160,674 109,599 733.67 500.45

NET SURPLUS (20,424) 22,785

BOND PRINCIPAL 18,750 0

ADJUSTED SURPLUS (39,174) 22,785

ADD BACK DEPRECIATION 10,130 10,125

ADD BACK BOND COST AMORT 0 0

CASH FLOW (29,044) 32,910

ENDING EQUITY BALANCE (2,493,035) (2,431,076)

140,250  132,384  

160,674  

109,599  

0
20,000
40,000
60,000
80,000

100,000
120,000
140,000
160,000
180,000

BUDGET ACTUALA
M

O
U

N
T

 I
N

 D
O

L
L

A
R

S
 

CATEGORIES 

VALLEY VIEW HOMES 
REVENUE vs EXPENSES 

REVENUE EXPENSES

0.00

10,000.00

20,000.00

30,000.00

40,000.00

50,000.00

60,000.00

70,000.00

Oct-17 Nov-
17

Dec-
17

Jan-18 Feb-
18

Mar-
18

Apr-18 May-
18

Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-
18

Sep-
18

Oct-18 Nov-
18

Dec-
18

Jan-19 Feb-
19

Mar-
19

Apr-19 May-
19

Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-
19

A
m

o
u
n
t 

in
 $

 

Month 

VALLLEY VIEW REVENUE vs. EXPENSES (10/2017-9/2019) 2 YEAR TREND 

REVENUE EXPENSES

T:\Secure (Mgmt Access Only)\BOARD MEETING PACKETS\2019 Board Packets\2-19-2019\Copy of Copy of Merced HA Financials 

2018 -  12 rev VV

18 of 39



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Migrant (.migrant) EXPEND. RATE: 50.3%

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT # UNIT/MONTH: 1,548

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD  FROM: 07/01/2018  TO: 06/30/2019

REPORT PERIOD         FROM: 01-Jul-18 TO: 31-Dec-18

YTD YTD PUM PUM

REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

OMS OPERATING 606,616             578,872            779.46 743.81

606,616 578,872 779.46 743.81

YTD YTD PUM PUM

EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

PERSONNEL 302,488 307,807 388.68 395.51

OPERATIONS 161,528 173,924 207.55 223.48

MAINTENANCE 9,376 26,185 12.05 33.65

ADMINISTRATION 57,610 29,513 74.02 37.92

DEBT SERVICE 75,614 41,443 97.16 53.25

606,616 578,872 779.46 743.81

NET SURPLUS -                 -                

606,616  
578,872  

606,616  
578,872  

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

BUDGET ACTUAL

A
M

O
U

N
T

 I
N

 D
O

L
L

A
R

S
 

CATEGORIES 

MIGRANT LABOR 
CENTER OPERATING CONTRACTS 

REVENUE vs EXPENSES 

REVENUE EXPENSES

T:\Secure (Mgmt Access Only)\BOARD MEETING PACKETS\2019 Board Packets\2-19-2019\Copy of 

Copy of Merced HA Financials 2018 -  12 rev MIG - Ops
19 of 39



20 of 39



21 of 39



22 of 39



STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Commissioners, 
  Housing Authority of the County of Merced 
 
FROM: Rosa Vazquez, Executive Director 
 
DATE: January 16, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Recommendation to adopt Resolution No. 2019-01. It is 

recommended that the Board of Commissioners approve a 
temporary appointment for the position of Interim Finance Officer. 

 
The Housing Authority of the County of Merced (“Authority”) is currently in the 
process of recruiting for the position of Finance Officer as this position became 
vacant on January 7, 2019. 
 
The position of Finance Officer requires specialized skills and it is critical to 
immediately employ an individual possessing those specialized skills in an 
interim capacity to prevent the stoppage of public business without any delay.  
 
The individual selected to fill the position in an interim capacity, shall not exceed 
a total of 960 hours worked for all contracted employers as stipulated by the 
California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS). 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is hereby recommended that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing 
Authority of the County of Merced adopt Resolution No. 2019-01, approving a 
temporary appointment for the position of Interim Finance Officer. 

23 of 39



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01 
 

APPROVING A TEMPORARY APPOINTMENT FOR THE 
POSITION OF INTERIM FINANCE OFFICER 

 
 

WHEREAS, the position of Finance Officer for the Housing Authority of the 
County of Merced (Authority) became vacant on January 7, 2019; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the position of Finance Officer for the Authority is currently in 
recruitment for a permanent appointment; and, 
 
NOW THEREFORE: The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of 
the County of Merced finds and resolves as follows: 
 

 The position of Finance Officer requires specialized skills; and, it is critical 
to immediately employ an individual possessing those specialized skills in 
an interim capacity to prevent the stoppage of public business without any 
delay inclusive of any delay up to 180 days following employment of those 
possessing the specialized skills required; and, 

 The individual selected to fill the position in an interim capacity, shall not 
exceed a total of 960 hours worked for all contracted employers; and, 

 The compensation paid for this interim appointment shall not exceed the 
maximum base salary for the vacant position with no additional forms of 
compensation other than those required by law; and, 

 The effective date of this appointment shall be January 18, 2019. 
 
The foregoing resolution was introduced at the February 19, 2019 Board of 
Commissioners meeting of the Housing Authority of the County of Merced and 
adopted by the following vote: 
 
Motion:        Second:    
 
Ayes:   
 
Nayes:  
 
Absent:  
 
Abstain:  
 
 
 
__________________________________ Date: February 19, 2019 
Chairperson, Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the County of Merced  

24 of 39



STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Commissioners, 
  Housing Authority of the County of Merced 
 
FROM: Rosa Vazquez, Executive Director 
 
DATE: January 16, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Recommendation to adopt Resolution No. 2019-02. It is 

recommended that the Board of Commissioners approve the 
amended joint powers agreement creating the California Housing 
Workers’ Compensation Authority (CHWCA). 

 
At the November 15, 2018 California Housing Workers’ Compensation Authority 
(CHWCA) meeting the Executive Committee reviewed various, proposed 
changes to CHWCA’s governing documents, including the By-Laws, the Financial 
Stability Plan, the Underwriting Guidelines and the Joint Powers Agreement. 
Changes to the first three were approved by the Committee, as it is empowered 
to do. Changes to the JPA Agreement, however, require approval of two-thirds of 
the CHWCA Members, acting through their governing bodies.  
 
The proposed changes are considered relatively modest: 

 Update language to capture technical differences in the terms 
“reinsurance” and “excess insurance;” 

 Clarify intent as to discontinuing business if a meeting quorum is lost; 
 Replace the self-insurance term “contribution” for the insurance term 

“premium;” 
 Clarify intent in the liability and indemnification article; 
 Update a stale reference to a Government Code section. 
  

The November 15th staff report to the EC in support of these changes, along with 
a blue-line edition of the proposed changes, is attached for your reference 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is hereby recommended that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing 
Authority of the County of Merced adopt Resolution No. 2019-01, approving the 
amended joint powers agreement creating the California Housing Workers’ 
Compensation Authority (CHWCA). 
 

25 of 39



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-02 
 

APPROVING THE AMNEDED POWERS AGREEMENT CREATING 
THE CALIFORNIA HOUSING WORKERS’ COMPENSATION 

AUTHORITY (CHWCA) 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Merced (Authority) is a 
member of the California Housing Workers’ Compensation Authority (CHWCA), a 
joint powers authority created pursuant to California Government Code Section 
6500 et seq. for the purposes of providing workers compensation insurance for 
its members through joint pooling of self-insured claims or losses as permitted 
pursuant to California Government Code Section 990.4 and 990.8; 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 16 of the Joint Powers Agreement (Agreement), 
the Agreement may be amended by a vote of two-thirds of the Members, acting 
through their governing bodies; 
 
WHEREAS, at a regular meeting of the CHWCA Executive Committee on 
November 15, 2019, the Executive Committee approved the circulation to the 
CHWCA members of certain clarifying revisions to the Agreement;  
 
WHEREAS, if two thirds of the CHWCA members, through their governing 
bodies approve the Amended Agreement, the CHWCA Board will confirm 
approval of the Amended Agreement at its annual meeting held in May 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority has reviewed the proposed Amended Joint Powers 
Agreement and confirms that the revisions are appropriate; 
 
NOW THEREFORE: The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of 
the County of Merced finds and resolves as follows: 
 
The Authority hereby approves the Amended Joint Powers Agreement Creating 
the California Housing Workers’ Compensation Authority (CHWCA), attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A.” 
 
The foregoing resolution was introduced at the February 19, 2019 Board of 
Commissioners meeting of the Housing Authority of the County of Merced and 
adopted by the following vote: 
 
Motion:        Second:    
 
Ayes:   
 
Nayes:  
Absent:  

26 of 39



 
Abstain:  
 
 
 
__________________________________ Date: February 19, 2019 
Chairperson, Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the County of Merced  

27 of 39



28 of 39



29 of 39



30 of 39



31 of 39



32 of 39



33 of 39



34 of 39



35 of 39



36 of 39



37 of 39



38 of 39



39 of 39


	2-19-19 Agenda - Regular Meeting
	12-18 Minutes - Regular Meeting
	AR Report
	PHAS FYE 09-30-19.JAN
	Copy of Copy of Merced HA Financials 2018 -  12 rev
	HCV High Performer
	2-19-2019 Staff Report 2019-01 - Interim CFO
	2-19-2019 Resolution 2019-01 - Interim CFO
	2-19-2019 Staff Report 2019-02 - CHWCA Joint Powers
	2-19-2019 Resolution 2019-02 - CHWCA Joint Powers Agreement
	CHWCA JPA update eff 01jul2019



